Ivan Kramarchuk iOS developer

SUMMARY

iOS developer with more than 3 years of experience developing on Swift and Objective C. General programming experience is more than 10 years. 5 apps published in the AppStore.

Good knowledge of core concepts like OOP, Data Structures, MVC pattern and MVVM pattern, GCD, Memory profiling and performance tuning. Experience in App Submission Process via Apple AppStore. Experience in working with third party libraries and frameworks such as Alamofire, GPUImage, Firebase SDK, GCDWebServer, etc. and integrating them with CocoaPods. Experience in writing Unit and UI Testing cases using XCTest.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance, iOS Developer

09.2018 - till present

Work on several iOS applications. MapKit, Core Location, AFNetworking, Realm, RESTful, TestFlight. The server part – NodeJS, Digitalocean, Firebase (Cloud Firestore)

Triplights (Raanana, Israel), iOS Developer

07.2016 - 09.2018

iOS application showing current social events, concerts and lectures. Writing efficient, maintainable and reusable code with priority speed and reliability. MapKit, Core Location, AFNetworking, Realm, Firebase Messaging and Analytics, SDWebImage, Facebook SDK, RESTful, TestFlight
The server part – Python (CherryPy and SqlAlchemy), Amazon EC2

SocialSky (Herzliya, Israel), iOS Developer

01.2016 - 06.2016

Creation of new and revision of existing iOS applications in languages Swift and Objective C. Core Data, AVFoundation, GPUImage, Alamofire, SwiftyJSON, Google Cloud Messaging, Realm, PDFGenerator, Xamarin, RESTful, Hockeyapp

LLC 'Publisher' (Moscow, Russia), .NET Developer

2012 - 2015

Several projects based on Java EE and .NET:

Publisher CRM. Specialized publishing CRM, organization development process, organization of the process of writing documentation.

Schedules system. The site and the program chain of beauty salons, the automation of schedules, receiving orders of business

LLC 'Intar business' (St. Petersburg, Russia), .NET Developer

2008 - 2012

Farm Sales System. Specialized program automation orders and sales of agrofarms. Promoters service. Intranet site promoters automation and control of advertising

EDUCATION

2008 - 2011

St. Petersburg University of Management and Economics. BSc of management.

Phone: 0532386223 i0532386223@gmail.com Address: Netanya, Kiryat Hasharon, Liber Ze'ev st, 13.

LANGUAGES

English, Russian

IOS SKILLS

Core Animation, MapKit, Core Location, Core Data, StoreKit, AVFoundation, SpriteKit, Auto Layout, Apple Push Notification Service, Firebase Cloud Messaging and Database, Alamofire, AFNetworking, SwiftyJSON, Realm, GCDWebServer, GPUImage, GCD, Operation Queue, XCTest, TestFlight, SwiftLint, SwiftyBeaver, Lottie, CocoaPods

SERVER SIDE SKILLS

Firebase,
MySQL, MS SQL Server,
Amazon Web Services,
DigitalOcean,
Ubuntu/Debian,
Google Apps,
RESTful on Python/CherryPy,
NodeJS/Express and
.NET/RestSharp

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Html/Css, Bootstrap, jQuery, Selenium, WinForms/WPF/ASP.NET MVC, DevExpress controls, NUnit, SqlAlchemy

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

Swift and Objective C (3+ years) Basic knowledge of C#, C++, Java, Python, PHP, JavaScript

Ivan Kramarchuk

Apps I've been working on:

Triplights

The app showing current social events, concerts and lectures on the map.

https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/triplights/id909719171?mt=8

WODProof

The app allows you to record your training, customize and share with our community.

https://itunes.apple.com/il/app/wodproof-workout-video-timer-for-your-wod/id11309477 89?mt=8

- + 2 other applications are closed and removed from the AppStore
- + another application is protected by an NDA

My own applications:

Translation Books

The app for reading books in foreign languages (learn foreign languages) and text-to-speech.

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/translation-books/id1417725809?ls=1&mt=8

Simple Servers Monitor

The app for quick check of availability of servers and sites

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/simple-servers-monitor/id1451353920

SamlibReader

Specialized application for reading books from the site Samizdat with memorizing the list of books, positions and appearance settings

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/samlibreader/id1127829505